Cullison, David

From: Dan Cotter <dcotter@minerva-usa.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 5:18 PM

To: Cullison, David

Cc: Brian Davison

Subject: RE: Old Briarcliff Flats

David,

Thanks for your time on the phone today. | am writing to confirm that we would like the lot division to be part of the
COA application for Fox 2. | will send you a copy of the Lot Division application after submitting it on the 2" floor.

As discussed, we will send you the COA application revisions by noon on March 9™ we will get them to you earlier, if
possible.

Cheers,

Dan

Dan Cotter | Development Analyst

Minerva USA

2292 Henderson Mill Road, Atlanta, GA 30345
Direct 678.808.8002

Cell 941.713.1845

dcotter@minerva-usa.com

From: Dan Cotter

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 3:02 PM
To: dccullis@dekalbcountyga.gov
Subject: RE: Old Briarcliff Flats

David,
RE: #1 below, | set up a meeting with Anthony Hicks.
All my best,

Dan

Dan Cotter | Development Analyst

Minerva USA

2292 Henderson Mill Road, Atlanta, GA 30345
Direct 678.808.8002

Cell 941.713.1845

dcotter@minerva-usa.com

From: Dan Cotter
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 1:51 PM



To: dccullis@dekalbcountyga.gov
Cc: Brian Davison <bdavison@minerva-usa.com>
Subject: Old Briarcliff Flats

David,
I am following up on my voicemail regarding the Old Briarcliff Flats:

1) Canyourecommend someone that we should meet with to discuss fire access?

2) Aslrecall, we cannot get the final Lot Division sign-off unless and until the COA is granted. That said, it would be
helpful to submit the application now, so we can get the review process started and incorporate any other
feedback. Would that be acceptable?

3) If I remember correctly, the March 3 deadline is for new COA applications only. If that’s the case, what is the
latest we can send you the revisions for the March 20 meeting, to give you a reasonable amount of time to
review them before writing your report?

Thanks,

Dan

Dan Cotter | Development Analyst

Minerva USA

2292 Henderson Mill Road, Atlanta, GA 30345
Direct 678.808.8002

Cell 941.713.1845

dcotter@minerva-usa.com




